l

O CONSERVATION CoMMIsgioN
HOBBS, NEw MEXICO

f'mch 29. 1956
Neville G, Peurose, Inc.
Box 988 :
Runice, New Nexico Re: Form C-110s on Pruitt #1 and #2
560. 31‘21"37
Gentlemen:

Referenocs is made to our telephone converation of this morning con-
oerning the classification of your Pruitt wells. Our error was in the
reclassification of the #1 well, which will vemain in the Penrose-Skelly, .
vhile the #2 \sell will be elassified as & Eumont well,

If these wells are to be produced into common storage, it will be neo-
essary for yop to requeat permission to oomingle oil from the two pools by
incorporating the following statement in the C-110s which you will aubmit:

"Permiasion is bereby requested to produce this well, completed in
the Pool, into common storage with wells on the
amjlemse currently prorated in the

e _Po0O1 ®

We apoloé:ise for the inconvenience we have cauasddyou by this erraor,
and we appreciate your cooperation.

lours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F, Montgomery
Geologiat
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ceiWell File
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